

AHSEF June 17th 2017 Meeting Minutes

Subject	AHSEF BOD Meeting	Date	June 17th 2017
Facilitator	Okomboli Ong'ong'a	Time	9:00 AM Pacific Time
Location	Virtual Conference Call	Scribe	Tanvir Sharif

Attendees	Okomboli Ong'ong'a, Martin Mbaya, Tanvir Sharif. Absent with apologies, Jacob Sitati
------------------	--

Key Points Discussed

No.	Topic	Highlights
1.	Request for scholarship policy exception	It will be difficult to accommodate the requested scholarship policy exception this year because of AHS transitions and capacity. We would request that we use the standard framework for this year, and we will revisit next year when we hope there will be more capacity to handle such requests.
2.	Update on AHS	Martin provided an update on changes at AHS. Committees are being set up for both immediate and long term needs at AHS.
3.	AHSEF get together	For now, target date is around March 2-4, 2018, Las Vegas, to coincide with Rugby 7.

Action Plan

No.	Action Item(s)	Owner	Target Date
1.	Get key contacts for people who may be able to help with the AHSEF 2018 event.	Martin Mbaya	July 1st 2017

Next meeting

Date	September 2018
Topics	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Update on AHSEF Rugby donation● Update on AHSEF 2018 event planning● Update on possible support from AHS secretariat for AHSEF 2018 event planning